Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

 8 Insurance & Commerc 9 by the Arkans 	eferred to e - Senate
 4 Regular Session, 2007 5 6 By: Senator Laverty 7 8 Insurance & Commerce 9 	eferred to e - Senate sas Senate
5 6 By: Senator Laverty 7 R 8 Insurance & Commerce 9 by the Arkanse	eferred to e - Senate sas Senate
 By: Senator Laverty Generating the senator Laverty Fenator Laverty<td>e - Senate sas Senate</td>	e - Senate sas Senate
7 R 8 Insurance & Commerc 9 by the Arkans	e - Senate sas Senate
 8 Insurance & Commerc 9 by the Arkans 	e - Senate sas Senate
9 by the Arkans	sas Senate
-	
10 on 0.	3/30/2007
11	
12	
13For An Act To Be Entitled	
14 AN ACT TO PROHIBIT AUTOMATED TELEPHONE	
15 SOLICITATIONS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.	
16	
17 Subtitle	
18 TO PROHIBIT AUTOMATED TELEPHONE	
19 SOLI CI TATI ONS.	
20	
21	
22 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:	
23	
24 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 4-99-405 is amended to read as follow	IS:
25 4-99-405. Prohi bi ti ons.	
26 It shall be <u>is</u> a violation of this subchapter for any person to <u>n</u>	iake or
27 <u>transmit a telephone solicitation</u> :	
28 (1) Make or transmit a telephone solicitation to \underline{To} the	
29 telephone number of any consumer included in the then-current database	
30 maintained by the Attorney General pursuant to this subchapter;	
 31 (2) Make or transmit a telephone solicitation without With 32 having first accessed, in the manner specified by the Attorney General, 	
 having first accessed, in the manner specified by the Attorney General, then-current database maintained by the Attorney General pursuant to the 	
	11 5
34 subchapter; or 35 (3) By utilizing a recording or an automated device that of (3) By utilizing a recording of (3) By utilizing a recordi	
36 <u>not permit interaction with a natural person; or</u>	loes

DLP063

(3)(4) Make or transmit a telephone solicitation if <u>If</u> that
 telephone solicitation violates the Federal Trade Commission "Do-Not-Call"
 rule set out in 16 C.F.R. § 310.4, as in effect on March 1, 2003.